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philipzullo@gmail.com

From: Peter Hardin <peter@hardindefense.com>
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2022 7:54 PM
To: Philip Zullo
Subject: Fwd: Initial discovery 22NM12460

 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Bradbury, Matt" <Matt.Bradbury@ocdapa.org> 
Date: October 27, 2022 at 4:06:13 PM PDT 
To: Peter Hardin <peter@hardindefense.com> 
Subject: RE: Initial discovery 22NM12460 

  
Hey Peter,  
   
I am confirming that we have to drop those PC 401 counts this week. I will call you tomorrow (Friday) to 
discuss everything.  
Thanks,  
Matt  
   
Matthew A. Bradbury  
Deputy District Attorney | Special Prosecutions Unit  
Orange County District Attorney’s Office  
(714) 397-6278  
Matt.Bradbury@ocdapa.org  
   

     
   
   
From: Peter Hardin <peter@hardindefense.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 1:58 PM 
To: Bradbury, Matt <Matt.Bradbury@ocdapa.org> 
Subject: Re: Initial discovery 22NM12460  
   
I'd like to talk with you about whether you had a chance to review the assisted suicide charge as we 
discussed on the 20th.  
   
PH  
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Peter Hardin  
Attorney & Counselor at Law 
 
(949) 940-6935  
www.HardinDefense.com  

   
   
On Thu, Oct 27, 2022 at 1:52 PM Peter Hardin <peter@hardindefense.com> wrote:  

Thanks for letting me know, I’ll review it.  

 
 

PH  

 

 

Peter Hardin  
Attorney & Counselor at Law 
 
(949) 940-6935  
www.HardinDefense.com  

   
   
On Mon, Oct 24, 2022 at 1:03 PM Bradbury, Matt <Matt.Bradbury@ocdapa.org> wrote:  

Good afternoon Peter,  

   

We just filed a new misdemeanor case against Philip Zullo. You will be notified when full discovery is 
ready, but I’ve attached the complaint and redacted report here as an FYI. The appearance date (since 
this is just a misdemeanor) is calendared for 11/9 in Department N13. Let me know if you have 
questions in the interim.  

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

   

     

   

   

   
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. It is 
solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable 
laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all 
copies of the communication.  
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